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The Rockefeller Foundation
11 WEST 50th STREET, NEW YORK 20

OFFICE OF THE YICE PRESIDENT CABLE: ROCKFOUND, WEW YORK

TELEFPHONEC: COLUMBUS B-0100

March 8, 1962

Dear Professor Ferrater Mora:

I apologize for the delay in replying to your good -
letter of February 18. As I am no longer & member of the Social
Sciences program, I am not responsible for the Foundation's program
in Legal apnd Political Philosophiy. No final decision has bheen
taken regarding the contipuation of this program, but I feel con-
fident that my colleague, Charles M. Hardin, would be pleased to
correspord with you regarding your plans. Unfortunately, Dr,
Hardin i#2 currently traveling in Latin America and will not re-
turn until the beginning of April. It is entirely possible that
you would pref'er to pursue your discussiona with Dr. John H,
Harrison, of cur Humanities program, With the exception of the
Foundation's program in Legal and Politiecel Philosophy, our Hum-

anities colleagues are the appropriate group in the Foundation
with whom to discuss projects in Philosophy. |

I trust you will understand my reluctance to route
your inquiry immediately either to Dr, Hardin or br. Harrlson until
- I have heard from you regarding your wishes. Although my own
N : regponsibilities do not make it appropriate for me to discuss
f ! a project. you may wish to put before one or the other program,
I would be happy to visit with you when you are in New York and
¢calling upon Dr. Hardip and D», Harrison,

Please let me heaxr from you at your convenience,

Sincerely,

Ko, Twprn,

Kenneth W. Thompson

Professor Jose Ferrater Mora
Bryn Mawr College
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania
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